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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 26-10 
 

South Main Street Sidewalk Project 
 

Due: February 19, 2026, at 2:00 P.M (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes at total of 33 
pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 Attachment B - General Declarations 
 Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
 Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 
(Addition) Minutes from the Pre-proposal Conference held on January 29, 2026 at 1:00 p.m. are 
attached to Addendum No. 1. 
 
(Addition) Attendance sheet from the Pre-proposal Conference held on January 29, 2026 at 1:00 
p.m. is attached to Addendum No. 1. 
 
(Addition) The geotechnical investigation for S. Main Street Sidewalk project is attached to 
Addendum No. 1. 
 
(Addition) Questions and Answers 
 
Question 01: Was DTE removing the light poles and the overhead lines or just the light poles? 
Answer: DTE is removing the light poles only. 
 
Question 02: Can you provide the E. Schedule of Pricing/Cost in an excel format? 
Answer: Yes. The spreadsheet will be shared for contractors to submit bids in a future addendum. 
 
Question 03: Will overhead utilities be relocated prior to the start of construction or are they to 
remain in place? 
Answer: Overhead utilities are to remain in place unless otherwise indicated on the plans. 
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Question 04: Can the engineer’s estimate be shared? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 05: Can the temporary easement be revised to include a staging area? 
Answer: We can discuss this following award. Contractors should assume that temporary 
easements will not be revised. 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 



 

AGENDA
 

 

Meeting Topic:  South Main St Sidewalk Project Pre-Proposal Conference 

Date:  January 29, 2026 

Time:  1:00PM 

Location:  Remote 

 

Items to Discuss: 

1. Introductions 

 

See attached sign in sheet for attendance. 

 

2. Project Overview 

a. Installation of approximately 22,000 square feet of concrete sidewalk and 
ramps, approximately 1,000 feet of soldier pile walls, 25 feet of retaining 
wall, with miscellaneous items, including excavation, aggregate base, tree 
removals, vinyl coated fence, storm sewer and structures, sign removals, 
electrical and signals work, and landscape restoration. 

 
Vaughn walked through google earth and talked through the project description. 
 

3. Line Items of Note 

a. Fibermesh sidewalk items  

b. Machine Grading, Modified – includes all earthwork, except earthwork for 
retaining walls and soldier pile walls. 

c. Soldier Pile Walls – includes all work shown on details, including 
excavation, aggregate base, drain tiles, and weep holes. 

d. CIP Retaining Wall – includes excavation and any fill required. 

e. Temporary Protective Fence – unique item which requires design 
submittal – intended to protect workers. Will be removed following 
construction. Not optional. 

f. Construction fence – installed entire length along sidewalks – used around 
trees as well. 

 

Vaughn discussed the soldier pile walls at length. 
 

4. Contract Overview (Special Attention to These Items) 

a. Coordination Clause 

b. Maintaining Traffic and Sequence of Construction – 2 distinct phases 

i. Phase 1 sidewalk along east side of S. Main Street 
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ii. Phase 2 sidewalk ramps at Scio Church 

1. Divided into A and B to maintain access 

c. Progress Clause 

d. Detailed Specifications 

e. Easements – must be obtained prior to starting work. 

5. Bid Schedule 

a.  Written Question Deadline – February 4, 2026 at 5:00PM. 

b.  Addendum will be issued week of February 11, 2026. 

c.  Proposals Due Date – February 19, 2026 by 2:00PM. 

d.  Selections/Negotiations – February/March 2026. 

e.  City Council Authorization – March/April 2026. 

6. Project Schedule 

a. Expected Substantial Completion on or before August 28. 

b. Turf Restoration acceptance on or before September 30. 

c. Pioneer High School Fair in June (exact date  

unknown) – must maintain existing sidewalks throughout 

d. Restricted dates (No work. No Lane Closures.) 

i. Memorial Day. 

ii. Independence Day. 

iii. Ann Arbor Art Fair – Thursday through Sunday (good time to switch 
phases). 

iv. Labor Day. 

v. U of M Football Home Games.  

7. Project Coordination 

a.  DTE Lighting 

b.  Ann Arbor Golf and Outing  

c.  University of Michigan 

d.  Ann Arbor City Signals 

e.  City of Ann Arbor Storm 

f.  City of Ann Arbor Forestry (for tree removals) 

8. Material Testing 

a. Concrete 

b. Class II backfill 

c. Aggregate base 

d. Structural elements for soldier pile walls 

9. Survey and Staking 

10. Permanent Street Signs 

a. Contractor will remove signs indicated on plans. 

b. Contractor will salvage and deliver to city where indicated on plans. 

c. Proposed new signs furnished and installed by Ann Arbor. 
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Contractor Questions: 

Poured in place solider pile wall versus pre-cast? WT to follow up. 

Will coordination with DTE cause delays to schedule? WT said the city has been 
coordinating with DTE since day 1, but expect some “schedule bumps”. 

Is temporary fence shown on plans? Yes, but actual location may change as needed in 
the field. 

Has city talked to any suppliers about prefab wall panels? Yes. Echo Infrastructure 
Solutions. 

Where can materials be stored – H-piles, prefab walls, topsoil? WT to look into storage 
areas. 

Notes and additional information: 

Soil borings to be provided as part of the contract documents in Addendum 1. 

 

The above notes represent the writer’s understanding of the items discussed and 
conclusions reached at the meeting. Please notify the writer immediately if your 
understanding is different. A clarification or correction will be issued to all parties. This 
document will be considered accurate if no corrections or clarifications are received 
within one week of issuance. 

 

Minutes by, 

 

Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

 

 

 

Vaughn C. Martin, PE 

Vice President 

 

Author:typist 

Job Number 

Path/file 
 

cc: All Attendees 

 



MEETING ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Project: Job No.: 

Meeting Purpose: Date: Time: 

Meeting Held At: 

Name Company Telephone No. Email Address 

(Rev. 04/2020)
320.00
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